

Civil Society Priorities in the NAFTA Renegotiation

Dear Senator / Representative:

Too many Americans haven't seen a pay increase in years and can't find better-paying jobs in part because of trade deals like the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA).

Instead of leveling the playing field, NAFTA makes it easier for big corporations to outsource jobs to Mexico to take advantage of poverty wages and lax environmental standards. To date, more than 930,000 American jobs have been certified as lost to NAFTA under just one narrow government program. Meanwhile, Mexican median wages are down 9 percent in real terms since NAFTA and below \$2 per hour, while American wages have remained flat.

The status quo of NAFTA helping corporations outsource more middle-class American jobs every week, while exposing critical health and environmental safeguards to attack in investor-state tribunals, is obviously unacceptable. But simply withdrawing from NAFTA is not enough to reverse the pact's economic and environmental damage.

We ask that you please demand that NAFTA be replaced with a fair new trade agreement that, among other things, meets the following basic criteria:

HASN'T HAPPENED

• Stop outsourcing and raise wages by adding strong labor and environmental standards with swift and certain enforcement. Congress must not vote on a NAFTA replacement until each party adopts, maintains, implements — and enforces — domestic laws that provide the labor rights and protections included in the International Labor Organization's Core Conventions and policies that fulfill the Paris climate accord and other core multilateral environmental agreements. New measures must specifically help raise wages, reduce pollution and put an end to existing "protection contracts" that lack majority support of the workers they cover. New tools must be added to ensure that independent monitoring and enforcement will occur, and preferential market access must be conditioned on sustained evidence of on-the-ground improvements, with social and environmental dumping tariffs imposed for backsliding.

MIXED BAG

• Eliminate NAFTA terms that promote the outsourcing of Americans' jobs. This means eliminating the Investor-State Dispute Settlement (ISDS) system and the special investor protections it enforces that make it less risky and cheaper to outsource jobs, and that also empower corporations to attack environmental and health laws before tribunals of three corporate lawyers and get unlimited payouts of our tax dollars. Likewise, NAFTA procurement rules limiting the ability to direct our tax dollar investments must also be eliminated to further the creation and retention of American jobs by promoting the purchase of pro-worker, pro-environment American goods.

WORSE

• Protect consumers and the environment and ensure a level playing field for U.S. businesses, farmers and workers by ending NAFTA rules that threaten food safety and food labeling. Imported food must be required to meet U.S. safety standards, not

Comment [1]: Despite progress in several important areas, the current NAFTA proposal fails to include the critical changes necessary to protect jobs, raise wages, defend human rights and reverse environmental damage. While a lot of work is needed, with enough demand, real changes are still possible!

Comment [2]: The current proposal's labor & environmental provisions lack mechanisms for swift and certain enforcement. As the Labor Advisory Committee says, "Unenforced rules are not worth the paper they are written on."

Comment [3]: The ILO Conventions are excluded from being a mandatory standard; fewer Multilateral Environmental Agreements are included than in some past pacts; and climate change isn't even mentioned.

Comment [4]: There is a ground-breaking labor annex that could help eliminate Mexican protection contracts and boost labor rights there — but only if currently-absent enforcement mechanisms are added.

Comment [5]: After three years, ISDS would be eliminated with Canada and dramatically scaled-back with Mexico — with some unacceptable exceptions.

Comment [6]: The current text maintains NAFTA's "Buy American" and "Buy Local" waivers.

Comment [7]: The current text continues to require imports of foods that fail to meet U.S. safety standards, while adding new limits on inspections.

the safety and inspection standards of Mexico and Canada, and enhanced border inspection must be added. The right to require food labeling — including mandatory country-of-origin labels for meat and dolphin-safe labels for tuna — must be explicitly affirmed and protected so consumers can make informed choices.

Comment [8]: The current text does not fix the problems with COOL and dolphin-safe tuna labeling, and contains language may expose GMO labels to new challenges.

WORSE

- **Make medicine more affordable by eliminating NAFTA rules that increase costs.** No terms that extend beyond the existing World Trade Organization patent rules or that limit countries' abilities to negotiate lower prices for government health programs like Medicare or Medicaid are acceptable.

Comment [9]: Monopoly rights for biologic medicines are worse than both the original NAFTA and the TPP's "Death Penalty Clause" — which would raise healthcare costs and restrict access to affordable, lifesaving medications.

HASN'T HAPPENED

- **Ensure a fair playing field for American job creation by adding strong, enforceable disciplines against currency manipulation and misalignment.** New binding disciplines against currency manipulation and misalignment must be added to NAFTA's core text along with a commitment to cooperate tri-nationally to confront harmful currency manipulation and misalignment by trading partners around the world.

Comment [10]: According to the Labor Advisory Committee, the current text's currency rules are of "minimal value and do not set a strong marker for China or other non-NAFTA partners with a history of currency manipulation."

BETTER

- **Create American jobs and reinforce improved labor and environmental standards by strengthening "rules of origin" and stopping transshipment.** Strengthened rules of origin to incentivize production in North America in general and the United States in particular must go hand-in-hand with significantly improving labor rights, wages, environmental standards and enforcement to effectively address American job loss and wage stagnation.

Comment [11]: Rules of Origin are improved for a wide range of products. The text also contains new, precedent-setting language on wage requirements in the auto sector.

MOSTLY WORSE

- **Protect our health and the environment by requiring that all imported goods and all services and service providers meet U.S. standards and add a specific safeguard for domestic environmental, health, labor and other public interest policies.** A broad "carve-out" must be added that exempts from the entire revised agreement's terms all non-discriminatory domestic policies so as to provide a strong deterrent and defense to "trade" challenges to policies that governments use to protect workers, promote public health and highway safety, tackle climate change and otherwise advance broadly-shared goals.

Comment [12]: Rather than creating a carve-out for public interest regulations, the current text includes numerous provisions that appear designed to limit the creation and maintenance of environmental and consumer protections — including in a new "Good Regulatory Practice" chapter and elsewhere.

HASN'T HAPPENED

- **Boost the rural economy by overhauling NAFTA rules that harm family farmers.** The right to establish domestic farm policies that ensure that farmers are paid fairly for their crops and livestock must be safeguarded. NAFTA rules that forbid countries to establish and implement many farm and food policies — such as inventory management, strategic food reserves, import surge protections and other anti-dumping mechanisms — must be eliminated. Maintaining market access and avoiding market disruption is also important. New tariffs on U.S. exports could cause serious harm to fragile family farms already suffering from below cost of production prices, as well as to other sectors of employment relating to food production.

Comment [13]: The current text does allow limitations on cross-border long haul trucking.

HASN'T HAPPENED

- **The NAFTA renegotiation process must be transparent and participatory.** The original NAFTA was negotiated in a closed-door process dominated by hundreds of corporate trade advisors and, to date, much the same process has been used for NAFTA renegotiations. Moving forward, the public and all members of Congress must be invited to help formulate U.S. positions and comment on draft U.S. proposals. And negotiated texts must be made publicly available, with opportunity for comment, after each negotiating round.

Comment [14]: According to the National Family Farm Coalition, the current proposal promotes "the false idea that exports will save us." While it does not increase agricultural tariffs, language pertaining to food inspections, agrochemicals and GMOs seem to promote large agribusiness interests rather than the interests of family farmers and consumers.

Comment [15]: While hundreds of corporate advisors were granted privileged access to trade negotiators and proposed texts, the public was specifically barred from reviewing what was being proposed in our names.

In the absence of a binding and easily-enforced agreement based on these critical measures, Mexican workers will continue to be horribly exploited, American jobs will continue to be outsourced, the environment will continue to be degraded and the wages for workers in all three NAFTA countries will continue to decline.

We're counting on your leadership in support of fair trade.

Sincerely,

Citizens Trade Campaign
350.org
A Well-Fed World
ActionAid USA
AFL-CIO
Alliance for Democracy
Alliance for Global Justice
Alliance for Retired Americans
American Federation of Government Employees (AFGE)
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME)
American Federation of Teachers (AFT)
American Friends Service Committee (AFSC)
American Sustainable Business Council
Americans for Democratic Action (ADA)
Association of Western Pulp & Paper Workers (AWPPW)
Backbone Campaign
Bakery, Confectionery and Tobacco Workers and Grainmillers International Union (BCTGM)
Biofuelwatch
BlueGreen Alliance
Campaign for America's Future
Care2
Carpenters Industrial Council
Center for Environmental Health
Center for International Environmental Law (CIEL)
Center for Policy Analysis on Trade and Health (CPATH)
Christian Crusade
Coalition of Labor Union Women
CODEPINK
Columban Center for Advocacy and Outreach
Committee in Solidarity with the People of El Salvador (CISPES)
Communications Workers of America (CWA)
Communities and Postal Workers United
Community Food and Justice Coalition
Community Services Unlimited Inc.
Corporate Accountability
CREDO
Daily Kos
Democracy for America
Doctors for Global Health
Domestic Fair Trade Association
Earth Island Institute
Earthworks
Equal Exchange
Fair World Project
Fairtrade America
Family Farm Defenders
Farm and Ranch Freedom Alliance
Farm Women United
Food & Water Watch
Food Chain Workers Alliance
Franciscan Action Network
Friends of the Earth
Friendship Office of the Americas
Global Exchange
GMO Free USA
Good Jobs Nation, CTW
Green America
Greenpeace USA
Health Alliance International
Health GAP (Global Access Project)
Hermandad Mexicana "la original"

Holy Cross International Justice Office
Institute for Agriculture and Trade Policy
Institute for Policy Studies, Global Economy Project
International Association of Machinists
International Brotherhood of Boilermakers
International Brotherhood of Teamsters
International Center for Technology Assessment
International Federation of Professional & Technical Engineers
International Forum on Globalization
International Labor Rights Forum (ILRF)
International Marine Mammal Project
International Union of Painters and Allied Trades (IUPAT)
International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America (UAW)
IUE-CWA
Jobs With Justice
Just Foreign Policy
Labor Council for Latin American Advancement (LCLAA)
Labor Network For Sustainability
League of Women Voters of the United States
Little Sisters of the Assumption
Living Economies Forum
Mangrove Action Project
Maquiladora Health & Safety Support Network
Moana Nui
Move To Amend
Movement Strategy Center
NAACP
National Association of Consumer Advocates
National Association of Letter Carriers (NALC)
National Council of Gray Panthers Networks
National Family Farm Coalition
National Farmers Union
National Latino Farmers & Ranchers Trade Association
National Lawyers Guild, International Committee
National LGBTQ Task Force Action Fund
National Nurses United
Network for Environmental & Economic Responsibility of United Church of Christ
NETWORK Lobby for Catholic Social Justice
Nicaragua Center for Community Action
Northwest Atlantic Marine Alliance
Organic Consumers Association
Our Revolution
Partners for the Land & Agricultural Needs of Traditional Peoples (PLANT)
Peace Action
People Demanding Action
People for the American Way
Pesticide Action Network North America
Poor Peoples Economic Human Rights Campaign
Popular Resistance
Power Shift Network
Presbyterian Church (USA)
Presente.org
Pride at Work
Progressive Congress Action Fund
Progressive Democrats of America
Public Citizen
R-CALF USA
Rachel Carson Council
Rainforest Action Network
Rainforest Information Centre

Real Food Challenge
RootsAction.org
Rural Coalition
School of Americas Watch
Seeding Sovereignty
Service Employees International Union (SEIU)
Sierra Club
Sisters of Charity of Nazareth Congregational Leadership
Sisters of the Holy Cross Congregation Justice Office
Social Security Works
Stand.earth
Steelworkers Organization of Active Retirees
Students for a National Health Program (SNaHP)
SumOfUs.org
SustainUS
The Berry Center
The Main Street Alliance
The New 21st Century Movement Association
The Oakland Institute
The Pluralism Project
The Rick Smith Show
Trade for People and Planet
Trade Justice Alliance
Transition Earth
Turtle Island Restoration Network
Unitarian Universalists for a Just Economic Community
UNITE HERE!
United Brotherhood of Carpenters (UBC)
United Church of Christ, Justice and Witness Ministries
United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America
(UE)
United Steelworkers (USW)
United Students Against Sweatshops
Universal Health Care Action Network
Universities Allied for Essential Medicines (UAEM)
US Human Rights Network
US-El Salvador Sister Cities
Utility Workers Union of America
Witness for Peace
Women's International League for Peace & Freedom, U.S.
Section
Women's Voices for the Earth

1 Sustainable Planet

350 Colorado
350 Salem OR
350 Seattle
350 STL
350 Triangle
350PDX
A. Philip Randolph Miami Dade
Advanced Systems Consulting
Advocates for Springfield
AFGE Local 3354
AFSCME 2784 Chapter 10
AFSCME Local 2858
AFSCME Local 34
AFSCME Local 59
AFSCME Texas Retirees
AFSCME Wisconsin Council 32
AFSCME Wisconsin Retiree Chapter 32
AFT 4999
AFT-Oregon
Alabama AFL/CIO
Alameda Labor Council AFL-CIO
Albany County Central Federation of Labor (AFL-CIO)
All-Creatures.org
Allegheny County Labor Council

Alliance for Democracy Portland
Alliance For Economic Democracy
American Association of Retirees
American Coating Systems
American Federation of Teachers Massachusetts
American Federation of Teachers New Jersey (AFTNJ)
American Friends Service Committee, Colorado
Americans for Democratic Action Hawaii
Americans for Democratic Action Iowa
Anderson County Area Central Labor Council
Ashtabula, Geauga, Lake Counties Farmers Union
Asian Pacific Environmental Network (APEN)
Austin Central Labor Council
Austin Tan Cerca de la Frontera
AWPPW Calif. Council
AWPPW Local 657
AWPPW Local 83
AWPPW Oregon-Idaho-Virginia Area Council
Balanced Trade Associates
BCTGM Local 114
BCTGM Local 364
Beacon Presbyterian Fellowship
Berkeley Fellowship of Unitarian Universalist Social
Justice Committee
BerniePDX / Our Revolution Portland
Big Apple Coffee Party
BlueGreen Alliance - Washington State
Bold Alliance
Brooklyn Bridge CSA
Button ME
Cabinet Makers 1865
California Communities Against Toxics
California Dairy Campaign
California Farmers Union
California Labor Federation
California Nurses Association
California Trade Justice Coalition
Carpenters Industrial Council Local 1136
Carpenters Industrial Council Local 2346
Carpenters Industrial Council Local 2761
Carpenters Industrial Council Local 2851
Carpenters Industrial Council Local 3094
Carpenters Local 1503
Carpenters Local 326
Casa Baltimore/Limay
Center for Family Farm Development, Inc.
Center for Interfaith Encounter
Central Arkansas Labor Council
Central Texas Labor Council
Central Valley-Sierra Progressives, a Chapter of PDA and
OR
Chesapeake Sustainable Business Council
Chester County Central Labor Council
Chicago Fair Trade
Chicago Religious Leadership Network on Latin America -
CRLN
Cincinnati AFL-CIO Labor Council
Cirrus Acupuncture
Citizens Action for Safe Energy
Citizens for Peace & Justice, Medford
Citizens Forum of Vermont
Citizens' Environmental Coalition
Clark County Politics for All
Cleveland Jobs with Justice
Climate Action Coalition
Climate Jobs PDX
Coalition Against Police Crimes & Repression (CAPCR)
Coalition to Protect New York
Coastal Bend Labor Council

Collaborative Center for Justice
Community Action for Justice in the Americas (CAJA)
Community Alliance for Global Justice
Community Alliance of Lane County
Community Farm Alliance
Community to Community Development
ConnectiCOSH
Connecticut Fair Trade Coalition
Connecticut Sierra Club
Connecticut Working Families Party
Cottage House Inc.
Coulee Region Community Coalition
Coulee Region Group of the Sierra Club
Covenant United Methodist Church
Cross Border Network
CT Conference of the United Church of Christ
Cultivate Oregon
CWA District 2-13
CWA District 4
CWA District 6
CWA District 9
CWA Local 1108
CWA Local 1298
CWA Local 13101
CWA Local 13500
CWA Local 2107
CWA Local 2201
CWA Local 2204
CWA Local 2205
CWA Local 3114
CWA Local 3603
CWA Local 37083
CWA Local 4603
CWA Local 6143 San Antonio, TX
CWA Local 7103
CWA Local 7774
CWA Local 7800
CWA Local 7804 Tacoma
CWA Local 9415
CWA Local 9511
CWA Minnesota State Council
Danbury Area Justice Network
Davis Electric Vehicle Association
DC Statehood Green Party
Delaware Chapter of the Sierra Club
Delaware Ecumenical Council on Children and Families
Democracy for America - Fairfield County
Democracy for America Miami Dade
Democratic Socialists of America, Boulder Co Chapter
Denver Justice and Peace Committee
Earth Ethics, Inc.
Earth's New Ways
Eastern Maine Labor Council
Economic Justice Action Group of 1st Unitarian Church
El Comite de Apoyo a los Trabajadores Agrícolas
El Paso Equal Voice Network
Elgin Green Groups 350.org
Empire State Consumer Project, Inc.
Ethix Ventures, Inc
Eugene Interfaith Earthkeepers
Eugene Springfield Solidarity Network [w]
Faith Action Network
Florida Alliance for Retired Americans
Food AND Medicine
Food for Maine's Future
Forbidden Brew Corp
Fort Worth Building Trades Council
Fox Valley Citizens for Peace & Justice
Frack Free Illinois

Free Speech For People
Friends of Family Farmers
Friends of Merrymeeting Bay
Fuerza Unida
GABRIELA Seattle
Gas Free Seneca
Gateway Green Alliance
Genesee County Hispanic Latino Collaborative
Got Green
Greater Boston Trade Justice
Greater Brunswick PeaceWorks
Green Party of Florida
Health Care for All Oregon - Action
Health Care For All Texas
Hernando County Green Party
Hope Border Institute
House of Grace
Hunger Action Los Angeles
Huron Valley Area Labor Federation, AFL-CIO
IBEW Local 1837
IBEW Local 2222
IBEW Local 48
IBEW Local 569
IBEW Local 595
IBEW Local 66
Idaho Organization of Resource Councils
Illinois Berniecrats
Independent Cattlemen of Wyoming
independents for Progressive Action (iPA)
Indivisible North Whatcom
Indivisible Tacoma
Inland Empire for Our Revolution
Intercommunity Justice and Peace Center
Interfaith Committee on Latin America
International Coalition for Human Rights in the
Philippines - ICHRP-PNW
International Longshore and Warehouse Union Puget
Sound District Council
International Union of Operating Engineers Local 286
InterReligious Task Force on Central America
InterTran Energy Consulting
Iowa Citizens for Community Improvement
Ironworkers Local 263
Iroquois Valley Farms, LLC
IUUC Local 84
IUPAT District Council 35
IUPAT Local 691
Jane Bodine, LCPC, LLC
Jobs with Justice Chicago
Joint Council of Teamsters No.37
Jubilee Oregon
Kane County Revolution
Kansas Farmers Union
Kennebec Valley Organization
Kentucky State AFL-CIO
Labor Community Alliance of South Florida
Labor-Dem Work Group
LEPOCO Peace Center (Lehigh-Pocono Committee of
Concern)
Lipari Renewables, Inc.
Local Berniecrats Pasco County
Local Clean Energy Alliance
Los Angeles County Federation of Labor, AFL-CIO
Loxahatchee Group, Sierra Club of Florida
Machinists District 751
Machinists Local 836
Machinists Local Lodge 112
Machinists Local Lodge S6
Machinists Willamette Lodge 63

Maine AFL-CIO
Maine Alliance for Retired Americans
Maine Fair Trade Campaign (MFTC)
Maine Organic Farmers and Gardeners Association (MOFGA)
Maine State Building & Construction Trades Council
Maintenance Park and Recreation
Maryland People Demanding Action
Maryland United for Peace and Justice
Massachusetts AFL-CIO
Massachusetts Quaker Legislative Action Network
Massachusetts Right to Know GMOs
Mata Traders
Michigan Community Reinvestment Coalition
Michigan State AFL-CIO
Milenio.org
Millrights Local 1348
Milwaukee Fair Trade Coalition
Minnesota Association of Professional Employees
Minnesota Fair Trade Coalition
Minnesota Nurses Association
Missouri Chapter, Sierra Club
Missouri Farmers Union
Missouri's Best Beef Co-Operative
MohawkFine Papers Local 390
Mountain Watershed Association
Move to Amend - Portland (OR)
Multnomah Grange #71
Napa/Solano Central Labor Council
Nature in the City
NC State AFL-CIO
Nebraska Farmers Union
Nebraska State AFL-CIO
New Black Panther Party
New England Farmers Union
New England Joint Board UNITE HERE
New Jersey Tenants Organization
New York State Alliance for Retired Americans
NH AFL CIO
Nicaragua Center for Community Action (NICCA)
NJ State Industrial Union Council
No Justice No Pride
NorCal Resilience Network
NorCal4OurRevolution
North Bay Jobs with Justice
North Bay Labor Council, AFL-CIO
North Coast Area Labor Federation
North Valley Labor Federation
Northeast Organic Farming Association - Interstate Council
Northeast Philly for Peace and Justice
Northern Illinois Jobs with Justice
Northern NJ Chapter, National Organization for Women
Northern Plains Resource Council
Northwest Oregon Labor Council, AFL-CIO
NY4Whales/NY4Wildlife
NYC Friends of Clearwater
NYC H2O
NYC Labor Council for Latin American Advancement
NYC Safe Energy Campaign
Oakland Climate Action Coalition
Oakland Park Democratic Club
Occupy Bellingham
Occupy Bergen County (New Jersey)
Ohio Alliance for Retired Americans
Ohio Fair Trade Campaign
Ohio Farmers Union
Ohio Sustainable Business Council
Ohio Valley Environmental Coalition

Orange County Labor Federation
Oregon AFL-CIO
Oregon Alliance for Retired Americans
Oregon Carpenters Industrial Council
Oregon Fair Trade Campaign
Oregon Interfaith Movement for Immigrant Justice
Oregon PeaceWorks
Oregon Progressive Party
Oregon Rural Action
Oregon Working Families Party
Oregonians for Safe Farms and Families (OSFF)
Organization for Competitive Markets
Our Developing World
Our Revolution Central Willamette
Our Revolution Corvallis Allies
Our Revolution CT Team
Our Revolution Hazlet TWP, NJ
Our Revolution Illinois Chicago
Our Revolution Northeastern Oklahoma
Our Revolution Northern Virginia Steering Committee
Our Revolution Orange (ORO) Coalition
Our Revolution Puget Sound
Our Revolution Riverside/NorthWestern Riverside County
Our Revolution Santa Ana
Our Revolution SCV
Our Revolution Texas
Our Revolution Texas RGV
Our Revolution Ventura County
Out Now
OWS Special Projects Affinity Group
Pacific NW Regional Council of Carpenters
Parents Across America Oregon
Park Slope Food Coop
Pasco Activists
Peace & Justice Center of Eastern Maine
Peace Action Bay Ridge
Peace Action Maine
Peace House, Ashland, OR
Peacemakers of Schoharie County
Peninsula Peace and Justice
Pennsylvania Council of Churches
Pennsylvania Fair Trade Coalition
People Demanding Action Arizona
People Demanding Action Florida
People Demanding Action North Carolina
Pierce County Central Labor Council, AFL-CIO
Pinellas County Green Party
Pineros y Campesinos Unidos del Noroeste
Pioneer Valley Workers Center
Pittsburgh LCLAA
PODER
Port Orford Ocean Resource Team
Portland Central America Solidarity Committee
Portland Committee for Human Rights in the Philippines (PCHRP)
Portland Interfaith Clergy Resistance
Portland Jobs With Justice
Portland Raging Grannies
Portland Rising Tide
Powder River Basin Resource Council
Powdermilk Equipment & Supply Team
Power in Community Alliances
Progress For All
Progress Ohio
Progressive Allies Coalition
Progressive Coalition of Allston Brighton
Progressive Democrats Of America, Broward County FL Chapter

Progressive Democrats Of America, Calumet Region Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Central Illinois Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Columbus, OH Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Duval County, FL Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Fresno Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Hawaii Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Lansing, MI Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Massachusetts Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Morris County, NJ Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Nebraska Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, New Jersey Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, New Mexico Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Ocean County Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Pasco County, FL Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Pennsylvania Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Phoenix, AZ Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Pinellas County FL Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Reno NV Chapter
 Progressive Democrats Of America, Tucson Chapter
 Protect Biodiversity in Public Forests
 Puget Sound Advocates for Retirement Action
 R.I.S.K. Consultancy (Rebutting Industry Science with Knowledge)
 Radiation Truth
 Real Food Real Stories
 ReclamationNV
 Recycle Runway
 Refuge Ministries Tampa Bay International
 Refuge Worker Center
 Represent Us Pasco County
 Resources for Organizing and Social Change
 Revolt Against Plutocracy
 Revolutionary Caucus of Tampa Bay
 Revolutionary Road Radio Show
 Richmond Progressive Alliance (RPA)
 Richmond Trees
 Rochester Committee on Latin America (ROCLA)
 Rocky Mountain Peace and Justice Center
 Rogue Climate
 Rooted in Resilience
 Ruckytucks Farm
 Sabine Area Central Labor Council
 Sacramento Central Labor Council, AFL-CIO
 SAJES Sustainability and Justice Emerging Series
 San Antonio AFL-CIO
 San Diego and Imperial Counties Labor Council
 San Fernando Valley Gray Panthers
 San Francisco Living Wage Coalition
 Santa Cruz Women's International League for Peace and Freedom, Earth Democracy Committee
 Save Our Sky Blue Waters
 Schuylkill County Labor Council
 Seattle Fellowship of Reconciliation
 SEIU Healthcare Minnesota
 SEIU Local 284
 SEIU Local 503
 Sequoia ForestKeeper®
 Seven Mountains Central Labor Council
 Shifting Patterns Consulting
 Sierra Club Grand Canyon Chapter
 Sierra Club Massachusetts Chapter
 Sierra Club Pennsylvania Chapter
 Sierra Club Redwood Chapter
 Sierra Club San Francisco Bay Chapter
 Sierra Club Southern Maryland Group
 Sierra Harvest
 Sisters in Brotherhood (Carpenters)
 Slow Food Youth Network Bay Area
 SOAR Chapter 12-01
 SOAR Chapter 12-3
 SOAR Chapter 13-1
 SOAR Chapter 13-243
 SOAR Chapter 13-423
 SOAR Chapter 13-PC3
 SOAR Chapter 23-9
 SOAR Chapter 2599
 SOAR Chapter 30-18
 SOAR Chapter 31-9
 SOAR Chapter 7-1
 SOAR Chapter 7-5
 SOAR Chapter 8-23-4
 SOAR District 12
 SOAR District 7
 SOAR Pennsylvania Chapter
 Society of Professional Engineering Employees in Aerospace (SPEEA) IFPTE Local 2001
 Solidarity Committee of the Capital District
 South Asian Fund For Education, Scholarship And Training (SAFEST)
 South Bellingham Our Revolution
 South Central Federation of Labor AFL-CIO
 South Florida Interfaith Worker Justice
 South Florida LCLAA
 Southeast Minnesota Area Labor Council, AFL-CIO
 Southern Maine Labor Council
 Southern Maine Workers' Center
 Southern Oregon Climate Action Now
 Southern Oregon Jobs with Justice
 Southwest PA NOW
 Southwest Region Workers United
 Speak Up For Wildlife Foundation
 Springfield Roughnecks
 St. John's Presbyterian Church of Berkeley, Mission commission
 St. Louis Inter-Faith Committee on Latin America (IFCLA)
 Statehood Green Party
 Stephanie Low Artists Inc.
 Strength Through Peace
 Student Labor Action Project
 Sullivan Alliance for Sustainable Development (SASD)
 Sunflower Alliance
 Sustainable Energy & Economy Network
 Sustainable Tompkins
 Talley Lodge 177
 Tampa Food Not Bombs
 Teamsters Local 142
 Teamsters Local 391
 Teamsters Local 445
 Teamsters Local 577
 Teamsters Local 631
 Teamsters Local 727
 Teamsters Local 769
 Teamsters Local 773
 Teamsters Local 777
 Terraza 7 / RACA
 Texarkana Central Trade & Labor Council
 Texas AFL-CIO
 Texas AFT
 Texas Alliance for Retired Americans
 Texas Alliance for Retired Americans - Austin Chapter

Texas Alliance for Retired Americans - Corpus Christi Chapter	USW Local 1133L
Texas Building and Construction Trades Council	USW Local 1149 Texarkana Mill
Texas Drought Project	USW Local 115
Texas Fair Trade Coalition	USW Local 1155L
Texas Farmers Union	USW Local 1159L
Texas NNOC	USW Local 1165
Texas Political & Legislative Committee/CWA	USW Local 1188
The Borneo Project	USW Local 12-477
The Farmworker Association of Florida, Inc.	USW Local 12-6
The Main Street Alliance of Oregon	USW Local 12000
The Question Alliance	USW Local 12160
The Watershed Partnership, Inc.	USW Local 1219
The Wild Oyster Project	USW Local 12213
Therapists for Peace and Justice	USW Local 1250
Toledo Area Jobs with Justice & Interfaith Worker Justice Coalition	USW Local 12517-05
Tom Neilson Music	USW Local 1259-11
Trade Justice New York Metro	USW Local 1261
Tri County Regional Labor Council, AFL/CIO, CLC	USW Local 12698
UA Local 529	USW Local 12775
UA Local 7	USW Local 12965
UAW Local 22	USW Local 1299
UAW Local 551	USW Local 12G
UE Local 150	USW Local 12L
UE Western Region	USW Local 13-0162
Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of Hidalgo County	USW Local 13-1
United for Action	USW Local 13-12
United for Democracy Now	USW Local 13-1327
United Sludge Free Alliance	USW Local 13-1327
United Steelworkers Colorado	USW Local 13-1480
USW District 10	USW Local 13-1533
USW District 10 Women of Steel	USW Local 13-1965
USW District 11	USW Local 13-2001
USW District 12	USW Local 13-243
USW District 12 Sub-District 1	USW Local 13-364
USW District 12 Sub-District 3	USW Local 13-423
USW District 13	USW Local 13-620
USW District 2 Women of Steel	USW Local 13-735
USW District 4	USW Local 13-895
USW District 7	USW Local 13-930
USW District 8	USW Local 13-959
USW District 9	USW Local 13028
USW Local 00486-G	USW Local 1308
USW Local 10	USW Local 1327
USW Local 10-00054	USW Local 1329
USW Local 10-1303	USW Local 133
USW Local 10-1426	USW Local 134L
USW Local 10-234	USW Local 1357
USW Local 10-629	USW Local 13584
USW Local 10-670	USW Local 135L
USW Local 10-729	USW Local 13702
USW Local 1000	USW Local 13796
USW Local 1010	USW Local 13833
USW Local 1011	USW Local 1398
USW Local 1013	USW Local 14034 - Unit 40
USW Local 1024	USW Local 1408
USW Local 104	USW Local 1421
USW Local 105	USW Local 14310
USW Local 1055	USW Local 1440
USW Local 1063	USW Local 14465
USW Local 1066	USW Local 145
USW Local 1069	USW Local 14568
USW Local 1097	USW Local 14614
USW Local 11-00418	USW Local 1478
USW Local 11-443	USW Local 1482
USW Local 11-574	USW Local 15173
USW Local 11-75	USW Local 15229
USW Local 1104	USW Local 15253
	USW Local 1531
	USW Local 153t
	USW Local 15540

USW Local 1557
USW Local 1561
USW Local 159
USW Local 164L
USW Local 1660
USW Local 1688
USW Local 169
USW Local 1693
USW Local 17
USW Local 1702
USW Local 1731
USW Local 1811-01
USW Local 182
USW Local 1822S
USW Local 183
USW Local 1835
USW Local 1852
USW Local 1899
USW Local 1899
USW Local 1917
USW Local 1928S
USW Local 1938
USW Local 1976
USW Local 1999
USW Local 2-01021
USW Local 2-1279
USW Local 2-148
USW Local 2-187
USW Local 2-20
USW Local 2-209
USW Local 2-469
USW Local 2-482
USW Local 2-585
USW Local 2-727
USW Local 2-94
USW Local 2-995
USW Local 200-502
USW Local 2003
USW Local 201B
USW Local 207L
USW Local 209
USW Local 2154
USW Local 2155
USW Local 219
USW Local 219m
USW Local 2345
USW Local 241
USW Local 256L
USW Local 2632
USW Local 264
USW Local 2695
USW Local 285
USW Local 291
USW Local 295
USW Local 2958
USW Local 21
USW Local 3057
USW Local 307
USW Local 3101
USW Local 318
USW Local 319
USW Local 3199
USW Local 3261
USW Local 330
USW Local 338
USW Local 3403-25
USW Local 341
USW Local 351
USW Local 351L

USW Local 361
USW Local 363-L
USW Local 3657
USW Local 381
USW Local 3875
USW Local 391
USW Local 392
USW Local 3937
USW Local 4
USW Local 4-00277
USW Local 4-0276
USW Local 4-107
USW Local 4-1277
USW Local 4-417
USW Local 4-716
USW Local 4-9
USW Local 4-991
USW Local 40
USW Local 406
USW Local 40m
USW Local 412
USW Local 4134
USW Local 418G
USW Local 4294
USW Local 434
USW Local 4370
USW Local 4430
USW Local 4543
USW Local 460L
USW Local 474
USW Local 4800
USW Local 4856
USW Local 485A
USW Local 487
USW Local 4880
USW Local 4889
USW Local 4895
USW Local 4898
USW Local 4907
USW Local 4950
USW Local 4992
USW Local 4997
USW Local 50
USW Local 5025
USW Local 507
USW Local 5073
USW Local 512T
USW Local 5133
USW Local 513T
USW Local 525u
USW Local 5282
USW Local 550
USW Local 560
USW Local 5632
USW Local 565
USW Local 5652
USW Local 5668
USW Local 5702
USW Local 5852
USW Local 59
USW Local 593
USW Local 5965
USW Local 6103
USW Local 6129
USW Local 6163
USW Local 628
USW Local 6296
USW Local 63
USW Local 637

USW Local 644I
USW Local 646
USW Local 6621
USW Local 662L
USW Local 667L
USW Local 675
USW Local 6787
USW Local 68
USW Local 6816
USW Local 696
USW Local 7
USW Local 7-00030
USW Local 7-0354
USW Local 7-209
USW Local 7-507
USW Local 7-555
USW Local 7-838
USW Local 7014
USW Local 7110
USW Local 711a
USW Local 7139
USW Local 7150
USW Local 715L
USW Local 719
USW Local 7248
USW Local 735
USW Local 750
USW Local 752L
USW Local 759
USW Local 7600
USW Local 7609
USW Local 7652
USW Local 7687
USW Local 769L
USW Local 771
USW Local 780
USW Local 787L
USW Local 803
USW Local 804
USW Local 8042
USW Local 809
USW Local 81
USW Local 810
USW Local 8138
USW Local 8183
USW Local 8184
USW Local 8249
USW Local 8378
USW Local 8420
USW Local 8422
USW Local 8507
USW Local 859L
USW Local 8621
USW Local 884
USW Local 8888
USW Local 8972
USW Local 9-00546
USW Local 9-00594
USW Local 9-01762
USW Local 9-14530
USW Local 9-1535
USW Local 9-265
USW Local 9-508
USW Local 9-719
USW Local 9-790
USW Local 9-950
USW Local 9110
USW Local 912
USW Local 9187

USW Local 9227
USW Local 9230
USW Local 9231
USW Local 9265
USW Local 9305
USW Local 9306
USW Local 9309
USW Local 9349
USW Local 936
USW Local 93g
USW Local 940
USW Local 9411
USW Local 9424
USW Local 9436
USW Local 9460
USW Local 9518
USW Local 9532
USW Local 9551
USW Local 959
USW Local 960
USW Local 9671
USW Local 96T
USW Local 970
USW Local 972
USW Local 975
USW Local 9777
USW Local 979
USW Local 98
USW Local 985L
USW Local 9899
USW Local 993
USW Local 1550
USW Sub-District Edison
Voz Workers' Rights Education Project
WA State Alliance for Retired Americans
Waller County Farmers and Ranchers Co-op
Washington Biotechnology Action Council
Washington Fair Trade Coalition
Washington State Labor Council, AFL-CIO
Wellstone Democratic Renewal Club
WESPAC
Western Colorado Congress
Western Maine Labor Council
Western Organization of Resource Councils
Western Wisconsin AFL-CIO
WildWest Institute
WILPF, Fresno Branch
WILPF, Maine Branch
WILPF, Monterey County Branch
WILPF, Portland, Oregon Branch
Wisconsin Fair Trade Coalition
Witness for Peace Northwest
Women Occupy San Diego
Women of Steel USW Local 5
Women's March Connecticut Chapter
Worldview
WV Citizen Action Group
Young Active Labor Leaders